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Sent ltems
Hi Jami

Danielle: Entrepreneurship
Dawchelle: Election aftermath

Thanks so much

Jennifer C. Thomas

Assistant Professor

Howard University Cathy Hughes School of Communications
Department of Media, Journalism and Film

Advisor, Howard Univ. Association of Black Journalists (HUABJ)
President, Howard Univ. Communications Alumni Association (HUCAA)
525 Bryant St. NW | Room 234 | Washington, DC 20059

(202) 806-4833 - Direct | (202) 806-7927 - Main
jennifer.thomas@howard.edu

From: Ramberan, Jami E

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Somani, Indira S

Cc: Thomas, Jennifer C.

Subject: Re: Paul Robeson- update

Good Morning,

We are only going to show the top 3 pieces in each category this year. Therefore can you please
choose which of the two pieces Daniel and Dawchelle should be included? Thank you!

-Jami

Jami Ramberan, Assistant Professor
TV/Film Sequence Coordinator

Media, Journalism and Film Department
Howard University

Cathy Hughes School of Communications
jami.ramberan@howard.edu

https://outlook .office.com/owa/projection.aspx



